

Hall of the House of Representatives
87th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2009
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 2014

"TO REQUIRE DISCLOSURES OF CONTRACTS BETWEEN STATE-SUPPORTED
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND EMPLOYEES HAVING A FINANCIAL
INTEREST."

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 2014.

Amend House Bill No. 2014 as originally introduced:

Page 1, line 27 delete "~~or subcontract, solicitation, or proposal~~" and substitute "or subcontract, solicitation, or proposal"

AND

Page 1, line 31 delete "~~or subcontract~~" and substitute "or subcontract"

AND

Page 2, delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute the following language:
"indirectly in ~~any~~ a matter pertaining to ~~any~~ a contract, ~~or~~ subcontract, ~~or~~ ~~any~~ solicitation, or proposal for ~~any~~ a contract or subcontract between ~~the~~ a state-"

AND

Page 2, delete line 10 and substitute the following language:
"board of a state-supported institution of higher education of a contract, subcontract, solicitation, or proposal"

AND

Page 2, delete line 12 and substitute the following language:
"institution of higher education shall file a summary of the contract, subcontract, solicitation, or proposal with the"

AND

Page 2, line 13 delete "Department of Finance and Administration" and substitute "president of the state-supported institution of higher education"



AND

Page 2, line 14 delete "contract" and substitute "summary"

AND

Page 2, line 15 delete "department" and substitute "president of the state-supported institution of higher education"

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative M. Burris
SAG/LNS - 03-16-2009 08:44 _____
SAG202 Chief Clerk